

SCHOOLS MANAGEMENT FORUM

Wednesday 18th November 2020

9:15 AM

Virtual Meeting

AGENDA

1.	Apologies for Absence/ Any items for AOB	9:15	
2.	Minutes of Previous Meeting / Matters Arising	9:20	
3.	Decision/Action Log	9:30	
4.	Vice Chair Vote	9:35	
5.	Appointment of new Primary Academy member	9.35	
6.	South Tees Safeguarding Partnership / report to follow	9:40	Gary Watson
7.	DSG High Needs Recovery Plan – verbal report	10:10	Judi Libby
8.	Union Facility Time	10:40	Dianne Nielsen
9.	Dedicated Schools Grant – Funding Formula 21-22	10:50	Dianne Nielsen
10.	Liquid Logic / report to follow	11:20	Trevor Dunn
11.	Date of next meeting : Wednesday 13 th January 2021 @ 9.15am Venue: Web Ex Video Conference TBC		